



# **Course Integration Guide**

Table of Contents

1.		Accessing the Course
	1.1	1 Getting Started with Canvas
	1.2	2 Import or Download the Course 6
2.		Course Set-up Checklist
3.		Publish Course
	3.2	1 How to Integrate this Course at your Institution9
	3.2	2 Using Canvas LMS
	3.3	3 Using a Compatible LMS 12
	3.4	4 Using Canvas Free for Teachers at your Institution13
	3.5	5 Enrolling Faculty and Students in Canvas13
4.		What to Update for your Health Promotion Course18
	1.	Announcements
	2.	Home [Syllabus]19
	3.	Modules
	4.	Assignments
	5.	Discussions
	1.	Announcements:
	2.	Home [Syllabus]
	3.	Modules Pages
	4.	Assignments
	5.	Discussions
	5.2	1 Setting up Groups in Canvas

Back to Table of Content









**Resource Contact:** Please address any questions you have about Course Implementation to renewu@ucf.edu

**Disclaimer:** This project was supported by the Health Resources and Services Administration (HRSA) of the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS) under grant number 6 U3NHP45418 of the Health and Public Safety Workforce Resiliency Training Program for \$1,496,128. This information or content and conclusions are those of the author and should not be construed as the official position or policy of, nor should any endorsements be inferred by HRSA, HHS or the U.S. Government.

**Creative Commons logo, CC BY NC SA** - This course is published under the Creative Commons Attribution Noncommercial Sharealike 4.0 International. All materials, resources, content, downloadable files, and presentation slides (collectively "Resources") provided in this course are copyrighted by University of Central Florida ("UCF") and are made available as a service to the health care professions educators, practitioners and organizations. Users are welcome to access and utilize the Resources provided in the course and may edit Resources to align with the setting, context and purpose of their use. In using or adapting the Resources, you agree to acknowledge the source of the Resources and any content you utilize from the Resources, in any publications, presentations, work-based training, or employee wellness programs by including: 1) the statement "Provided by RenewU" and 2) the RenewU logo when present.



Back to Table of Content







# 1. Accessing the Course

This course was designed using the Instructure Canvas learning management system (LMS) and is currently available through Canvas Commons.

\*Important Note: If your institution uses Canvas LMS, but you do not have access to Canvas Commons, please contact your LMS administrator or Canvas Customer Success Manager to enable Commons in your Canvas instance.

Please refer to these Canvas guides for additional information on navigating the Canvas LMS platform:

- Canvas Admin Guide
- <u>Canvas Instructor Guide</u>
- Canvas Commons Guide

# 1.1 Getting Started with Canvas

To access the course in Canvas Commons, the user will need an institutional license for Canvas or a <u>Free for Teachers (FFT) account</u>.

Login to your Canvas account and begin by creating a new course from your Dashboard by clicking on "Start a New Course" button (Figure 3).

If you prefer to navigate directly to the course in Canvas Commons, you can login to your Canvas account or create a free Canvas account by clicking on the "Log in" button in the upper right-hand corner (Figure 1). **\*Note:** If your institution has Canvas, make sure to login with your institutional Canvas account.

The course is titled, "RenewU: Interprofessional Education Health Promotion Course" and is accessible at this <u>web link</u> or copy and paste this URL into your internet browser: <u>https://lor.instructure.com/resources/9e94f9d9635f4dae8a9d001a5b1e28fd?shared</u>

Back to Table of Content



©University of Central Florida version 1. Revised June 2024







Figure 1. Screenshot of course preview page in Canvas Commons.

Login by entering your login credentials or selecting to create an account by selecting the "Need a Canvas account?" link in the right-hand corner of the screen and following the prompts (Figure 2). \*Note: This screen may look different if your institution uses a Federated Single Signon (SSO) page.



Figure 2. General Canvas login and account creation page.

Once you are logged into your Canvas account you will be brought to your Canvas Dashboard. To locate the course, click on "Commons" in the Canvas menu on the left-hand side of the webpage (Figure 3).

Back to Table of Content



©University of Central Florida version 1. Revised June 2024



Δ



Account	Notifications. Tell us how and when you would like to be notified of events in Canvas. Notification Preferences      Dashboard	Coming Up I View Calendar Nothing for the next week Start a New Course View Grades
Dashboard Courses Calendar Inbox History Commons Help	Published Courses (0) No courses to display Unpublished Courses (1) Publish : 2 Commons Vour Guided Course Template NA-COURSE-TEMPLATE	٥

Figure 3. Screenshot of Canvas dashboard.

Once you are in Canvas Commons (Figure 4), type the name of the course "RenewU: Interprofessional Education Health Promotion Course" into the search bar to locate and download it for use at your institution or follow the direct link to the course: https://lor.instructure.com/resources/9e94f9d9635f4dae8a9d001a5b1e28fd?shared



Figure 4. Screenshot of Canvas Commons course search.

When you see the course, click on the hyperlinked course title (Figure 4). You will be brought back to the course preview page (Figure 1). Now you should be able to select the "Import/Download" button.









## 1.2 Import or Download the Course

On the Import/Download page (Figure 5) you will need to decide whether to import or download the course.

Import the course:

- To use the course within your Institution's Canvas Account or a free Canvas account.
- Make sure you are logged into your desired Canvas account prior to importing the course.
- Create a new course from the Canvas Dashboard prior to importing from Canvas
   Commons
- Examples of when you would use a **free Canvas account** to distribute the course:
  - $_{\odot}$   $\,$   $\,$  If your LMS is not compatible with the Canvas export package IMSCC format.
  - If your learners come from multiple institutions with different LMSs.
  - If your Institution does not have an LMS, but you want to disseminate the course to a group of learners.

## Download the course:

If your Institution uses an LMS other than Canvas, we recommend talking to your LMS administrator regarding your options for uploading a Canvas course into the LMS at your institution. \*Note: If your Institution has another LMS, but it is not possible to integrate a Canvas course, you can import the course into a free Canvas account and deliver it through Canvas.

Figure 5. Screenshot of Import/Download page.

Important Note: All student data in your downloaded or imported course is held by you and your institution.



#### Back to Table of Content







# 2. Course Set-up Checklist

Here is a recommended checklist in order of how things should be updated prior to course delivery to your learners.

- Determine which way to deliver the course: Use your Institution's Canvas account (Section 3.2); use your Institution's LMS which is determined to be compatible with Canvas (Section 3.3); or use a free Canvas account (Section 3.4).
- Create a new course to use for the course import from Commons
- □ Import the course from Canvas Commons
- Review the course contents and decide if you will use all the discussions, assignments, etc. To view all the course activities, click on "Modules" in the left-hand course menu (Figure 7).
- Determine course dates, allowing for at least two weeks for administrative work prior to the course and one week of administrative work after the course completes. The entire course can be run in as little as 4-weeks, however we strongly recommend running the course for 5-weeks to allow a week of orientation to the course (i.e., 2-weeks for phase 1).
- Review course settings and edit course details such as course name, start and end dates, student access restrictions, etc.
- Update the Home page (Syllabus), removing and addressing highlighted aspects (Section 4.2)
- □ Update Module dates and listed due dates (Section 4.3)
- □ Update instructions, grading and/or due dates for assignments (Section 4.4)
- □ Update instructions, grading and/or due dates for discussions (Section 4.5)
- □ Update announcements you plan to use, delete announcements not used, and update posting dates (Section 4.1).
- Edit and add course sections if you plan to organize students and faculty by profession or by some other method such as by assessor or faculty member (Sections 3 and 4)

Back to Table of Content









- Add faculty and administrators (if using them). We recommend sending them the
   Faculty guide and facilitating an orientation if possible. Assign faculty and administrative responsibilities.
- $\Box$  Add students to the course. (Section 3.5).
- □ Create groups and assign students (Sections 4).
- $\Box$  Publish course (Section 3).

Back to Table of Content







# 3. Publish Course

# 3.1 How to Integrate this Course at your Institution

If you have an LMS administrator, instructional designer, or an educational technologist available at your Institution, we recommend contacting them to help set up the course for your learners. If you do not have personnel available to set-up this course, please use the instructions below.

# 3.2 Using Canvas LMS

- 1) Sign-on to your Institutional Canvas account or Free Canvas account (Section 1)
- 2) Import the course from Canvas Commons (Section 1)
- 3) Return to your Canvas Dashboard and look for the course card with the mind and body symbols and circles under "Unpublished Courses." (Figure 6).

Account	Dashboard	:
2	Published Courses (0)	
	No courses to display	
	Unpublished Courses (1)	
Inbox © History <b>Commons</b> (1) Help	Publish     Event       United States     Event       United States     Event       Event     Event       Event     Event	

Figure 6. Screenshot of Canvas Dashboard and Unpublished RenewU Course.

- 4) Select the hyperlinked course title to begin editing. Content that needs to be edited and customized for your institution is highlighted throughout the course and described in <u>Section 4</u> of this document.
- 5) Edit the course Home page to include any institution specific content, directions, orientation videos, handouts, etc.
- 6) Click on Modules (Figure 7). Select the three dots to the right of the module headers to edit or delete modules.

Back to Table of Content







7) Click the publish icon to publish specific modules or the "Publish all" at the top of the Module page. \*Note: You need to actively Publish your modules, pages, content, and activities in order for them to become available to students.

		JRSE-TEM	PLATE > Modules	6∂ Student View K
Account	Home Announcements Modules		Collapse All View Progress O Publish All V	+ Module :
Courses	Quizzes Assignments		ii • Orientation [Start Date - End Date] (optional placeholder)	Ø• + i
Calendar	Discussions Grades		$\uparrow$	Sedit
目 Inbox	People Collaborations			Move Module     Delete
(S) History	BigBlueButton	ø	urop nies nere to add to module or choose files	⑤ Duplicate 용 Send To
Commons	Pages	ø		Copy To     Share to Commons
8 Help	Files Rubrics	Ø	∺ ▼ Phase 1: [Start Date - End Date]	Commons Favorites

Figure 7. Screenshot of Modules page and menu.

8) Select "Settings" from the left-hand menu in the course to update the Course Name and Course Code" under the "Course Details" tab. Then update "Section Name" and add any additional sections under the "Section" tab (navigate there from the header and click on the pencil to edit the default course section). Do all this before sharing it with learners since these will be listed in the course invitation (Figure 10 & 11).

Back to Table of Content







Modules							
Quizzes		Course De	Course Details				
Assignments			IPE Health Promotion Course				
Discussions			Mind Body				
Grades		Image:	ACT     CBT & Mindlutes     Active Rest				
People							
Collaborations			RENEWO				
BigBlueButton	Ø	Name:	Your IPE Health Promotion Course				
Syllabus	Ø						
Pages	Ø	Course Code:	Your IPE HPC Sample				
Files	Ø	Blueprint Course:	No				
Rubrics	Ø	Course Template:	Enable course as a Course Template				
Outcomes	Ø	Time Zone:	Mountain Time (US & Canada) (-07:00/-06:00)	\$			
Attendance		Subaccount:	NorAm				
New Analytics		Term:	Default Term				
Settings		Participation:	Course	$\sim$			

Figure 10. Screenshot of "Settings" page on the "Course Details" tab.

Course Details	Sections	Navigation	Apps	Feature Options
Integrations				
Course Sec	tions			
IPE Program (2 Us	sers)			$\sim$ ×
Add a New Section	:*			Edit Section
		+ Sectio	on	

Figure 11. Screenshot of "Settings" page on the "Sections" tab.

- 9) Click on People and enroll faculty and students (Section 3.5)
- 10) Manually assign students to groups or import once the course has been published and students have accepted the invite (Section 4).









11) Once you have made all the necessary updates, publish the course, either by publishing from the Dashboard by selecting "Publish" (Figure 8) or by selecting "Publish" in the top right-hand corner on the course Home page (Figure 9).

IDE U	and the Prov	motion Cou	100
/ Publish		Body	3
-		-	2
- Car a	Prindfalmess	- Active Rest	
a Republication of	distantian and	- Physical Activity	
- Enertheat Period		- Physical Activity - Steep - Yoga	
- Investor		- Physical Activity - Since - Yoga	-ASI RORWO
Your Guid	ded Cours	• Property Activity • Property • Template	- top noncord
Your Guid	ded Cours	• Papeled Attrity • Prep • Prep • Prep • Prep • Prep	esevo
Your Guid NA-COU	ded Cours	• Papeled Anthrity • Break • Prope • P	nowwo

Figure 8. Screenshot of Unpublished course on Dashboard page.

А.Т.Х 1917 - 14 Х.Д.Я		6∂ Student View K	
Account	Home Announcements	Recent Announcements	Course Status Vnpublished Publish
Courses	Modules Quizzes Assignments	O2 Student Message - Week 1: [Enter Dates] Velcome to the first week of the Posted on:	원 Import Existing Content
Calendar	Discussions Grades	Your Guided Course Template Jump to Today Sedit	© Choose Home Page

Figure 9. Screenshot of Home page of course with "Publish" button.

## 3.3 Using a Compatible LMS

- Verify with your LMS administrator, Educational Technology or IT Department whether Canvas course downloads are compatible with the LMS at your institution. If it is, proceed with these instructions. If your Institution's LMS is not, you can still disseminate this course to your learners through Canvas Commons with a Free for Teachers account (Section 1).
- 2) Sign on to your Free Canvas Account
- Click on "Commons" icon under the left-hand menu, find the "RenewU: Interprofessional Education Health Promotion Course" using the search bar.
- 4) Select "Import / Download".
- 5) Under Import / Download screen (Figure 5), select "Download"







- 6) Look in your downloads for a zip file named "RenewU Interprofessional Education Health Promotion Course".
- 7) Share the zip file with your LMS administrator, Educational Technology or IT Department to upload or look up your LMS on the Canvas Community to see how other users have navigated uploading to your Institutions LMS https://community.canvaslms.com.

# 3.4 Using Canvas Free for Teachers at your Institution

- 1) Follow the steps provided in Section 1 and Section 3.2 of this document to import the course into your Free for Teachers Canvas Account.
- 2) Important Note: Learners will also need to create a Canvas login to access and participate in this course. More info is provided in Section 3.5.
- Select "Settings" from the left-hand menu to update the Course Name and Course Code under the "Course Details" tab. Then update "Section Name" and add any additional sections under the "Section" tab (navigate there from the header and click on the pencil to edit the default course section). Do all this before sharing it with learners since these will be listed in the course invitation (Figure 10 & 11).
- 4) Once you have made all the updates in <u>Section 4</u>, publish the course either by publishing from the Dashboard by selecting "Publish" (Figure 8) or by selecting "Publish" in the top right-hand corner on the course Home page (Figure 9).
- 5) To share the course and enroll students you have two options:

Option 1) Enroll students with their e-mail

Option 2) Share a course join code.

# 3.5 Enrolling Faculty and Students in Canvas

When using the Canvas LMS (institution or free account), you can enroll faculty, staff, and students by their e-mail address or Canvas credentials provided by the institution, or by sharing a secret URL and letting them self-enroll in the course.

Back to Table of Content



©University of Central Florida version 1. Revised June 2024





Option 1: Enroll students with their e-mail or institution credentials.

1) Start by selecting "People" from the left-hand menu (Figure 12).

Home										:
Announcements										<u> </u>
Modules		Everyone	Proj	ject Groups					+ Group	p Set
Quizzes										
Assignments		Q Search	peop	le	All Roles	\$			+ Pe	eople
Discussions										
Grades										
People					SIS				Total	
Collaborations		Nam	ie	Login ID	ID	Section	Kole	Last Activity	Activity	
BigBlueButton	Ø	2 =		_		Your Guided Course Template	Teacher	May 14 at 1:47pm	01:25:56	:
Syllabus	Ø									



- You should see yourself listed as a Teacher in the course. To enroll other Teachers, Tas, and students, select the "+ People" button on the right-hand side of the screen.
- 3) Add either Students or Teachers to the course, separating e-mail addresses with a comma or institutional credentials (Figure 13).

Add People		×
Add user(s) by C Email Address Login ID	SIS ID	
Email Addresses (required) Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu,		
Role	Section	łe
Role Student	Section Vour Guided Course Te V	4
Role Student Can interact with users in their	Section Vour Guided Course Te V section only	a
Role Student	Section Vour Guided Course Te V	h

Figure 13. Screenshot of "Add People" pop-up.

- 4) Select the appropriate Role and section from the drop-down box (Figure 13).
- 5) Click on Next in the bottom right-hand corner (Figure 13).







6) Select the top box on the left-hand side of the pop-up screen to select all the users you just added. You do not need to input usernames (Figure 14). \*Note: This screen will be slightly different if you are enrolling students and faculty with existing Canvas account.

Add	People	×
1	We were unable to find matches below. Select a Unselected will be skipped at this time.	ny you would like to create as new users.
	Name	Email Address
$\checkmark$	New user's name	Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu
		Cancel Back Next

Figure 14. Screenshot of second screen of the "Add People" pop-up.

- 7) Click on Next in the bottom right-hand corner (Figure 14).
- 8) All your users should show up on the last screen, if everything is correct click the "Add Users" button and an e-mail inviting users to the course will be sent once the course has been published (Figure 15).

Add People				×
✓ The following user	s are ready to be added to the	e course.		
Name	Email Address	Login ID	SIS ID	Institution
Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu	Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu			Free for Teacher
		Can	cel Sta	rt Over Add Users

Figure 15. Screenshot of third screen of "Add People" pop-up.

9) You should now see all your users listed on the People page with "pending" underneath the user name or e-mail. Once they accept the course invite, "pending" will go away (Figure 16).







Q Search people       All Roles       + People         1 invitation hasn't been accepted. Resend       Login ID       SIS ID       Section       Role       Last Activity       Total Activity         Monica Bailey       ID       ID       SIS ID       Section       Role       Last Activity       Total Activity         Monica Bailey       ID       IPE Program       Teacher       May 15 at 10:05am       02:52:30       ::         Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu       IPE pending       Student       ::       ::       IE dit Sections         E dit Sections       E dit Role       E User Details       # Deactivate User       IE dit Role       # User Details	Everyo	one Project Groups						+ Grou	ıp Set	
Name       Login ID       SIS ID       Section       Role       Last Activity       Total Activity         Monica Bailey       Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu       IPE Program       Teacher       May 15 at 10:05am       02:52:30       :         Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu       IPE Program       Student       IE       IE       IE       IE         Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu       IPE Program       Student       IE       IE       IE       IE         Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu       IE       IE       IE       IE       IE       IE       IE         Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu       IE       IE <td< td=""><td>Q Se</td><td>earch people</td><td>All Roles</td><td></td><td>¢</td><td></td><td></td><td>+ P</td><td>eople</td><td></td></td<>	Q Se	earch people	All Roles		¢			+ P	eople	
Name       Login ID       SIS ID       Section       Role       Last Activity       Total Activity         Monica Bailey       Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu       IPE Program       Teacher       May 15 at 10:05am       02:52:30       ::         Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu       IPE       Frogram       Student       ::       ::         Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu       IPE       Student       ::       ::       ::         Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu       IPE       ::       ::       ::       ::         Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu       IPE       ::       ::       ::       ::       ::         Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu       IPE       ::       ::       ::       ::       ::       ::         IPE       ::       ::       ::       ::       ::       ::       ::       ::         IPE       ::       ::       ::       ::       ::       ::       ::       ::       ::	1 invitati	ion hasn't been accepted. Reser	nd							
Monica Bailey   Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu   Program   Teacher   Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu   Program   Student   Edit Sections   Edit Role   User Details   S* Deactivate User   memove From Control		Name	Login ID	SIS ID	Section	Role	Last Activity	Total Activity		
Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu       IPE       Student       :         Program       Student       Student       Student       Student         Edit Sections       Student       Student       Student       Student         Edit Sections       Student       Student       Student       Student         Student       Student       Student       Student       Student         Student       Student       Student       Student       Student         Student       Student       Student       Student       Student       Student         Student       St	2	Monica Bailey			IPE Program	Teacher	May 15 at 10:05am	02:52:30	:	0
Image: Second Invitation      Image: Second Invitation <tr< td=""><td>2</td><td>Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu pending</td><td></td><td></td><td>IPE Program</td><td>Student</td><td></td><td></td><td>÷</td><td></td></tr<>	2	Monica.Bailey@ucf.edu pending			IPE Program	Student			÷	
<ul> <li>Edit Sections</li> <li>Edit Role</li> <li>User Details</li> <li>タ* Deactivate User</li> <li>① Remove From C</li> </ul>								🖂 Resend	Invitatio	on
<ul> <li>Edit Role</li> <li>と User Details</li> <li>さ Deactivate User</li> <li>面 Remove From C</li> </ul>								📎 Edit Se	ctions	
<ul> <li>・ User Details</li> <li>・ Deactivate User</li> <li>① Remove From C</li> </ul>								📎 Edit Ro	le	
용 <sup>×</sup> Deactivate Use 때 Remove From C								ල් User De	etails	
الله Remove From C								ి <sup>×</sup> Deactiv	ate Use	r.
								ញ៍ Remove	e From C	ourse
III New Analytics								III New Ar	nalytics	

Figure 16. Screenshot of "People" page after users have been added.

- To resend an invitation, click on the three dots on the right-hand side of the user you want to resend an invitation to and select "Resend Invitation" (Figure 16).
- 11) If using a Free Canvas account, the e-mail will prompt added users to create an account when they select "Get Started." The e-mail will come from Canvas Free for Teachers, notifications@instructure.com (Figure 17).







©University of Central Florida version 1. Revised June 2024





Figure 17. Course invitation e-mail from notifications@instructure.com.

## Option 2: Enroll users by sharing a secret URL or Code.

- 1) Start by selecting "Settings" from the left-hand menu (Figure 10 above).
- 2) Scroll to the bottom where you will find hyperlinked "more options" text. Click on "more options" (Figure 18).

Syllabus	ø	Hustery Fattis.	assessment
Pages	Ø		
Files	Ø	Description:	
Rubrics	Ø		
Outcomes	Ø		more options
Attendance			
New Analytics			Update Course Details
Settings			
-			

Figure 18. Screenshot of the bottom of the "Settings" page.

3) Select the first option available, "Let students self-enroll by sharing with them a secret URL or code" and select the "Update Course Details" button at the bottom of the page (Figure 19).

Add a "Jo	oin this Course" link to the course	home page
Show rec	ent announcements on Course ho	ome page
1 🗘	]	
Number of a	announcements shown on the ho	mepage
Let stude	ents attach files to discussions	
Let stude	ents create discussion topics	
🗹 Let stude	ents edit or delete their own discu	ssion replies
Let stude	ents organize their own groups	
🗆 Hide tota	als in student grades summary	
Hide grad	de distribution graphs from studer	nts
🗹 Disable c	comments on announcements	
Only Teacl	hers	¢
can create,	rename, and edit course pages by	default

Figure 19. Screenshot of "more options" selections.

Back to Table of Content



©University of Central Florida version 1. Revised June 2024







4) Once the page refreshes you should now see the course join URL with two different options for how to invite students to join the course right above the hyperlinked "more options" text (Figure 20). You can copy and paste one or both options that you disseminate to learners.

Description:	
	This course has enabled open enrollment. Students can self-enroll in the course once you share with them this URL: https://canvas.instructure.com/enroll/PCDLMM. Alternatively, they can sign up at https://canvas.instructure.com/register and use the following join code: PCDLMM more options
	Update Course Details

Figure 20. Screenshot of course self-enrollment URL options at the bottom of the "Settings" page.

5) Once students enroll you should be able to see them on the "People" page (Figure 12).

Back to Table of Content









# 4. What to Update for your Health Promotion Course

**Course Updates:** Items that need to be updated are typically highlighted in the course to help facilitate the process. To make an update select "Edit" from the course element, drag the cursor over the section you want to update and make the necessary changes. Scroll to the bottom of the page and click "Save" to save the updates you have made. **Important note:** Always remember the save step. Changes made to the section will not be recorded until you click "Save".

**Deleting Course Elements**: There may be course elements you want to delete. To do so, select the three dots in the assignment/discussion title and select delete. **Important note:** If you delete course elements, you will need to update the related student course announcements, and the first and last page of the effected module accordingly.

Below we have organized the items that need to be updated by course section:

- 1. Announcements
- 2. Home [Syllabus]
- 3. Modules
- 4. Assignments
- 5. Discussions







## 1. Announcements:

The announcements are intended to provide course communication to the learners and faculty throughout the course so that it runs smoothly.

## We used five kinds of announcements:

- 1) <u>Welcome message to faculty and learners</u>
- 2) Weekly announcement for learners (Mondays, 4 PM)
- 3) Weekly announcement for faculty (Mondays, 10 AM)
- 4) Faculty announcement on assignment grading window
- 5) Faculty announcement on assignment grades due

Below is a description of each announcement type and what needs to be updated.

## Customizing the announcements for your course

For announcement you want to customize, navigate to announcements by selecting "Announcements" from the left-hand menu, select the title of the announcement you want to edit.

## Deleting announcements for your course

Delete any announcements you do not want to use, so that there isn't any confusion from faculty or learners. To delete an announcement, navigate to the announcement page by selecting "Announcements" from the left-hand menu, select the three dots to the right of an announcement title you want to delete and select "Delete".







 Welcome Message Announcement: A welcome message to faculty and a welcome message to learners. This welcome message introduces the course to learners and faculty as soon as they join the course, which is why it has no delay postdate. The announcement outlines course expectations and rhythms. Relevant announcements: 01 Faculty Message; 01 Student Message.

#### Updates to be made:

- Decide when weekly student and faculty messages will be sent. We had student
  weekly messages released every <u>Monday at 4 PM</u>, that way if we needed to
  update based on emerging needs, we had most of the day Monday to update the
  message before it was sent out to learners. We had faculty weekly messages
  released every <u>Monday at 10 AM</u>. \*If you choose a different time update it in the
  body of the message.
- Decide due dates. We had assignments due on Wednesday and Sunday. \*If you choose a different time update it in the body of the message.
- Select the appropriate audience (i.e. Faculty or Students) for your announcement. Scroll down to the "Post to" section and select the group or groups you want to receive this announcement from the drop-down list (Figure 21).
- Provide contact information. Who do you want faculty or learners to contact with questions or concerns, place that in the announcement, this section is highlighted for you to update.
- Click "Publish" to save updates to announcement.

Post to		
All Sections ×	$\sim$	
Attachment Choose File no file selected		
Options		
Delay posting		
Enable podcast feed		
Allow liking		
	Cancel Publish	

Figure 21: Screenshot of "Post to" section on announcements.



©University of Central Florida version 1. Revised June 2024







2) Weekly Announcement for Learners Description: A weekly announcement was sent to learners on Monday at 4 PM. The announcement summarized what was studied the prior week and themes covered in the current week. There is also a calendar provided for the week and any upcoming assignments listed in the calendar. Relevant announcements: 02 Student Message; 03 Student Message; 04 Student Message; 05 Student Message; 06 Student Message.

#### Updates to be made:

- Update Title: After clicking "Edit" update the date range for the week in the title.
- Update Dates: Update the dates in the weekly course calendar view, they have been highlighted for you. Ensure assignments due by dates are listed in the course calendar.
- Update Contact Information: Update the contact information under Questions at the bottom of the announcement (highlighted).
- Update the "Post to" section: Update the "Post to" section by selecting the groups this announcement should be sent to from the drop-down list (Figure 21).
- Update the Announcement Post Date: Scroll to the bottom of the Announcement page and select "Delay posting" under "Options". Click the Calendar icon and select the date, input the time of day, and select am or pm (Figure 22). We had them scheduled for Mondays at 4 PM.

Post to							
	◀		A	pril 202	4		►
All Secti	Su	Mo	Tu	We	Th	Fr	Sa
		1	2	2	4	5	4
Attachme	-	1	2	3	4	5	0
Adachine	/	8	9	10	11	12	13
	14	15	16	17	18	19	20
Ontions	21	22	23	24	25	26	27
option.	28	29	30				
Delay n		Time	:			\$	Done
Delay p	_						-
Post At						Ē	
Enable p	odca	st feed	d				
Allow liki	ing						

Figure 22: Screenshot of "Delay post" feature in announcements.

• Click "Publish" to save updates to announcement.

3) Weekly Announcement for Faculty Description: A weekly announcement was

sent to faculty on Monday at 10 AM. The announcement summarizes what the students

Back to Table of Content



©University of Central Florida version 1. Revised June 2024





will be working on and the faculty responsibilities for that week. There is also a calendar provided for the week, which includes the student assignments and faculty grading responsibilities that week. Relevant announcements: 02 Faculty Message; 03 Faculty Message; 04 Faculty Message; 05 Faculty Message; 06 Faculty Message; 07 Faculty Message.

### Updates to be made:

- Update Dates: Update the dates in the weekly course calendar view, they have been highlighted for you. Ensure assignments are listed in the course calendar when you have them due.
- Update Contact Information: Update the contact information under Questions at the bottom of the announcement, it has been highlighted for you.
- Update the "Post to" section: Update the "Post to" section by selecting the groups this announcement should be sent to from the drop-down list (Figure 21).
- Update the Announcement Post Date: Scroll to the bottom of the Announcement page and select "Delay posting" under "Options". Click the Calendar icon and select the date, input the time of day, and select am or pm (Figure 22). We had them scheduled for Mondays at 10 AM.
- Click "Publish" to save updates to announcement.

### 4) Faculty Announcement on Assignment Grading Window:

An announcement sent out when a grading window begins, Thursday or Monday because of Wednesday and Sunday due dates. The announcement has assignment specific instructions and assignment grades due date. Relevant announcements: 01 Faculty Grading Window; 02 Faculty Grading Window; 03 Faculty Grading Window; 04 Faculty Grading Window; 05 Faculty Grading Window; 06 Faculty Grading Window; 07 Faculty Grading Window; 08 Faculty Grading Window; 09 Faculty Grading Window; 10 Faculty Grading Window.

#### Updates to be made:

- Update Dates: Update the grading window dates in the assignment description, they have been highlighted for you.
- Update the "Post to" section: Update the "Post to" section by selecting the groups this announcement should be sent to from the drop-down list (Figure 21).
- Update the Announcement Post Date: Scroll to the bottom of the Announcement page and select "Delay posting" under "Options". Click the







Calendar icon and select the date, input the time of day, and select am or pm (Figure 22). We had them scheduled for the date grading opened (typically Thursday or Monday) at 8 AM.

- Delete Announcements for Assignments not being Graded: If there are assignments you remove, or assignments being graded by an administrative team instead of faculty delete those announcements. For example, we had an administrative team grade the discussions, so if you do the same delete faculty announcements on grading discussions.
- Click "Publish" to save updates to announcement. •

5) Faculty Announcement on Assignment Grades Due: An announcement sent out when a grade is due, Thursday or Monday because of Wednesday and Sunday due dates. The announcement has assignment specific instructions and assignment grade due date. Relevant announcements: 01 Faculty Grades DUE; 02 Faculty Grades DUE; 03 Faculty Grades DUE; 04 Faculty Grades DUE; 05 Faculty Grades DUE; 06 Faculty Grades DUE; 07 Faculty Grades DUE.

### Updates to be made:

- Update the "Post to" section: Update the "Post to" section by selecting the groups this announcement should be sent to from the drop-down list (Figure 21).
- Update the Announcement Post Date: Scroll to the bottom of the Announcement page and select "Delay posting" under "Options". Click the Calendar icon and select the date, input the time of day, and select am or pm (Figure 22). We had grades due typically a week after they were submitted on Wednesday or Sunday at 8 AM.
- Delete Announcements for Assignments not being Graded: If there are assignments you remove, or assignments being graded by an administrative team instead of faculty delete those announcements. For example, we had an administrative team grade the discussions, so if you do the same delete faculty announcements on grading discussions.
- Click "Publish" to save updates to announcement.

# 2. Home [Syllabus]

To update the Home page, which is also the Syllabus, select either "Home" or "Syllabus" from the left-hand menu in Canvas. Updated the highlighted sections, "Please Note" and "Getting









Started". This is where we directed learners to our "Orientation" module. If you don't need to add anything there, just be sure to delete it before disseminating to your learners.

## 3. Modules Pages

To update the Module Pages, select the "Modules" tab on the left-hand menu in Canvas.

Announcements		
Modules	# • Orientation [Start Date - End Date] (optional placeholder)	∞ • + :
Quizzes		
Assignments	•	
Discussions		
Grades	<u> </u>	
People	Drop files here to add to module	
Syllabus	or choose files	
Collaborations		
Success Resources		
BigBlueButton Ø		
Pages Ø	ii + Phase 1: [Start Date - End Date]	⊘• + :
Files Ø		
Rubrics Ø	Phase 1: Good Stress! Bad Stress! Distress! What's The Difference?	Na Edit
Outcomes Ø	Phase 1 Content	Move Conten Edit
Settings		Move Module
	E Signs of Distress	Delete
	ii 🕑 Evidence-based Interventions	E Copy To

Figure 23: Screenshot of selecting to "Edit" a module title on the "Modules" page.

Phase 1

- Update Phase 1 Module Dates: Click on "Modules" in the menu on the left-hand side. Click on the three dots in the right-hand side of the module header "Phase 1" and select "Edit" (Figure 23). Update [Start Date – End Date]. Click "Update Module" to save changes.
- Update Phase 1 Assignments and Due Dates: Click on "Modules" in the menu on the left-hand side. Click on "Phase 1 Assignments and Due Dates" at the end of Phase 1 module. Updated due dates and contact information, sections are highlighted. Click "Edit" to make the changes and click "Save" to save changes.

## Phase 2

- Update Phase 2 Module Dates: Click on "Modules" in the menu on the left-hand side. Click on the three dots in the right-hand side of the module header "Phase 2" and select "Edit" (Figure 23). Update [Start Date – End Date]. Click "Update Module" to save changes.
- Update Phase 2 Assignments and Due Dates: Click on "Modules" in the menu on the left-hand side. Click on "Phase 2 Assignments and Due

#### Back to Table of Content









Dates" at the end of Phase 2 module. Updated due dates and contact information, sections are highlighted. Click "Edit" to make the changes and click "Save" to save changes.

## Phase 3

- Update Phase 3 Module Dates: Click on "Modules" in the menu on the left-hand side. Click on the three dots in the right-hand side of the module header "Phase 3" and select "Edit" (Figure 23). Update [Start Date – End Date]. Click "Update Module" to save changes.
- Update Phase 3 Assignments and Due Dates: Click on "Modules" in the menu on the left-hand side. Click on "Phase 3 Assignments and Due Dates" at the end of Phase 3 module. Updated due dates and contact information, sections are highlighted. Click "Edit" to make the changes and click "Save" to save changes.

### Phase 4

- Update Phase 4 Module Dates: Click on "Modules" in the menu on the left-hand side. Click on the three dots in the right-hand side of the module header "Phase 4" and select "Edit" (Figure 23). Update [Start Date – End Date]. Click "Update Module" to save changes.
- Update Phase 4 Assignments and Due Dates: Click on "Modules" in the menu on the left-hand side. Click on "Phase 4 Assignments and Due Dates" at the end of Phase 4 module. Updated due dates and contact information, sections are highlighted. Click "Edit" to make the changes and click "Save" to save changes.

## 4. Assignments

To update the Assignments, select the "Assignments" tab on the left-hand menu in Canvas.

### 1) Phase 1 Intervention Selection

Submission date: We have consistent due dates for the Intervention selections. The Intervention selections are due on Wednesdays, following the week it is assigned. The Date will need to be updated by selecting the "Edit" button in the top right-hand corner of the assignment heading and scrolling to the "Assign" section at the bottom of the assignment under

#### Back to Table of Content









"Due" change the date to the correct due date (Figure 24). Select "Save" to save changes.

Assign									
Assign to									
Everyone X									
Due									
Oct 18, 2023 at 11:59 PM									
Available from Until									
Aug 23, 2023 at 1									
+ Add									

Figure 24. Screenshot of "Assign" section on Assignments page where Due dates are input/updated.

### 2) Phase 2 Intervention Selection

Submission date: We have consistent due dates for the Intervention selections. The Intervention selections are due on Wednesday, following the week it is assigned. The Date will need to be updated by selecting the "Edit" button in the top right-hand corner of the assignment heading and scrolling to the "Assign" section at the bottom of the assignment under "Due" change the date to the correct due date (Figure 24). Select "Save" to save changes.

## Self-Reflection of an Intervention you Selected in Phase 1

Submission date: We have consistent due dates for the Self-Reflections. The Self-Reflections are due on the Sunday following the week they selected an intervention, therefore allowing students 1.5 weeks to practice their selected intervention. The Date will need to be updated by selecting the "Edit" button in the top right-hand corner of the assignment heading and scrolling to the "Assign" section at the bottom of the









assignment under "Due" change the date to the correct due date (Figure 24 above). Select "Save" to save changes.

## 4) Self-Reflection of an Intervention you Selected in Phase 2

 Submission date: We have consistent due dates for the Self-Reflections. The Self-Reflections are due on Sunday following the week they selected an intervention, therefore allowing students 1.5 weeks to practice their selected intervention. The Date will need to be updated by selecting the "Edit" button in the top right-hand corner of the assignment heading and scrolling to the "Assign" section at the bottom of the assignment under "Due" change the date to the correct due date (Figure 24 above). Select "Save" to save changes.

## 5) Collaborative Mini-Poster Group Submission

- Group roles: There are group role designations based on at least 6 group members. If you have less than 6 group members assigned to each group, you will need to revise the role designations in the assignment description.
- Submission date: This Group Mini-Poster is due the last Wednesday of class. The Date will need to be updated in the assignment description where highlighted and in the "Assign" section (Figure 24). Start by selecting the "Edit" button in the top right-hand corner of the assignment heading, select "Save" to save changes.

## 5. Discussions

To update the Discussions, select the "Discussions" tab on the left-hand menu in Canvas.

## 1) Course Questions

 Include a course administrator's e-mail address for students to contact if you have one. Also agree on who will be monitoring this discussion board. We had a course administrator assigned to this task.

Back to Table of Content







## 2) Compare & Contrast Distress in Healthcare Professions Discussion

- Grading: We have a no late posts policy, if you want to implement a different policy this section will need to be updated. Responses will not be accepted past the deadline, therefore late responses will receive a 0.
- Submission dates: We have consistent due dates so that for two-post discussions, the original post is due on Wednesday of that week and the responses post is due on Sunday of that week. The day of the week, Wednesday or Sunday is listed while the specific date needs to be updated in the discussion description where highlighted and in the "Assign" section at the bottom of the discussion under "Due" set it to the response post due date (Figure 24), select "Save" to save changes.
- **Response post page:** There is a response post page, so that the response post shows up in the student calendar. The response post due date will need to be updated on this page. To locate the page, select the "Assignments" page on the left-hand side of the Canvas screen. Then find the response post under the appropriate phase and select it (Figure 25). This discussion is Phase 1. Select the "Edit" button and then update the date under the "Assign" section at the bottom of the page (Figure 24), select "Save" to save changes.



Figure 25. Screenshot of Assignments page and where to locate the Response post page.







## 3) Evidence Discussion

- Grading: We have a no late posts policy, if you want to implement a different policy this section will need to be updated. Responses will not be accepted past the deadline, therefore late responses will receive a 0.
- . Submission dates: We have consistent due dates so that for two-post discussions, the original post is due on Wednesday of that week and the responses post is due on Sunday of that week. The day of the week, Wednesday or Sunday is listed while the specific date needs to be updated in the discussion description where highlighted and in the "Assign" section at the bottom of the discussion under "Due" (Figure 24 above), select "Save" to save changes.
- **Response post page:** There is a response post page, so that the response post shows up in the student calendar. The response post due date will need to be updated on this page. To locate the page, select the "Assignments" page on the left-hand side of the Canvas screen. Then find the response post under the appropriate phase and select it (Figure 25). This discussion is Phase 2. Select the "Edit" button and then update the date under the "Assign" section at the bottom of the page (Figure 24), select "Save" to save changes.

## 4) Case Study Discussion

- Grading: We have a no late posts policy, if you want to implement a different policy this section will need to be updated. Responses will not be accepted past the deadline, therefore late responses will receive a 0.
- Submission date: We have consistent due dates so that for one-post discussions, the original post is due on Wednesday of that week. The day of the week, Wednesday is listed while the specific date needs to be updated in the discussion description where highlighted and in the "Assign" section at the bottom of the discussion under "Due" (Figure 24), select "Save" to save changes.

## 5) Begin Collaborating on Mini-Poster

**Submission date:** This is a 0-point discussion because it is intended for collaboration purposes for the Group Mini-Poster. The Mini-Poster assignment's due date is shared in the description where highlighted, so make sure the due date is accurately reflected.

#### Back to Table of Content







## 6) Mini-Poster Session Discussion

- Grading: We have a no late posts policy, if you want to implement a different policy this section will need to be updated. <u>Responses will not</u> <u>be accepted past the deadline, therefore late responses will receive a 0.</u>
- Submission date: For this one-post discussions, it is a response post so it is due on Sunday of that week. The day of the week, Sunday is listed while the specific date needs to be updated in the discussion description where highlighted and in the "Assign" section at the bottom of the discussion under "Due" (Figure 24), select "Save" to save changes.

# 5. What to Create for your Health Promotion Course

The course is designed to be run in learner groups. Below are instructions on how to create inter-disciplinary learner groups and disciplinary specific faculty groups.

# 5.1 Setting up Groups in Canvas

For this IPE course, students will complete several assignments together in small groups. In the Canvas LMS, groups can be created and managed under the People page (Figure 27. Students enrolled in the course should be assigned to groups of 6 or 8 students before making the first group assignment available. In Canvas, the default Group Set name is "Project Groups" and all group assignments will default to the groups under this group set. Caution: If a new Group Set is created or the name is changed, group assignment details will need to be updated to reflect the desired Group Set (Figure 28). Recommended Best Practice for Interprofessional Groups: Upon enrolling students and faculty in the course, organize the students and faculty into Course Sections based on their health profession and assigned groups (Figure 26). This will allow additional functionality throughout the duration of the course such as filters in SpeedGrader and custom assignment details (e.g., nursing faculty can monitor, review and provide feedback to their assigned nursing students in addition to their assigned groups).

Once students have been assigned to their respective groups, they can collaborate in the shared space dedicated to their group, including storing and sharing files and participating in group discussions. Instructors can access and interact with each group by clicking on the three dots located on the right side of the group name under the People page/Project Groups tab (Figure 27).

Assigned groups are displayed at the top of group discussion board assignments and instructors can access group posts by clicking on the group name located at the top of the discussion board assignment (Figure 29).

#### Back to Table of Content



©University of Central Florida version 1. Revised June 2024







See "How do I edit sections for an enrollment in a course?" in the Canvas Instructor Guide for more information. https://community.canvaslms.com/t5/Instructor-Guide/How-do-I-edit-sections-for-anenrollment-in-a-course/ta-p/895

See "What are Groups?" in the Canvas Instructor Guide for more information. https://community.canvaslms.com/t5/Canvas-Basics-Guide/What-are-Groups/ta-p/16

Course Details	Sections	Navigation	Apps	Alerts	Feature Options	Integrations
Course Sec	tions					
2023 IPE Health Pr	omotion Cou	rse 1 (23 Users	)			×
Communication Dis	sorders (44 l	Jsers )				×
Counseling (26 Us	ers)					×
Daly - Teams 15-21	(49 Users)					×
Faculty (22 Users	)					×
Kay - Teams 29-35	( 53 Users )					×
M1 Medicine (123	3 Users )					×
Neely - Teams 1-7	( 52 Users )					×
Pasarica - Teams 8-	14 (49 Users	5)				×
Physical Therapy (	40 Users )					×
Social Work (22 U	sers)					×
Yalim - Teams 21-28	B (52 Users)	)				×
Add a New Section:	.*	+ Sectio	on			

Figure 26. Example of course sections used to organize students and faculty by health professions and teams.

Back to Table of Content



©University of Central Florida version 1. Revised June 2024







Everyone Project Groups			+ Group Set
		+ Import	t +Group :
Unassigned Students (0)	Groups (60)		
Search users	► Group 01	5 students	
There are currently no students in this group. Add a student to get started.	► Group 02	5 students	A Visit Group Homepage
	► Group 03	5 students	li Delete
	► Group 04	5 students	I
	► Group 05	5 students	i

Figure 27. Example of the default project groups set created under the People page in Canvas.

Group Discussion			
This is a Group Discussion	ssion		
Group Set			
Project Groups	~		
New Group Ca	tegory		
Points Possible	10		
Display Grade as	Points		~
Assignment Group	Phase 1		~

Figure 28. Example of assignment details indicating this discussion is a group assignment and the Group Set is assigned to the default Project Groups.

Back to Table of Content



©University of Central Florida version 1. Revised June 2024





This is a graded discussion: 10 points possible	due Oct 18, 2023				
Since this is a group discussion, each group has its own conversation for this topic. Here are the ones you have access to:					
• Team 16	9 13				
• Team 35	10 15				
• Team 01	10 14				
• Team 30	6 12				
• Team 02	11 14				
• Team 04	10				
• leam 10	10 15				
• Team 32					
Compare and Contrast Distress in Healthcare Professions	Oct 8, 2023 at 9:34pm				
In this small-group discussion, you will make an <b>original post</b> and a <b>response post</b> . Review the instructions for both posts below. D always be respectful, non-judgmental and professional.	iscussions should				
*There is a rubric for this discussion. (Discussion rubrics can be viewed by clicking on the three dots in the upper righthand corner of this disc out if you have any questions.)	cussion. Please reach				
Original post, Due: Wednesday, October 18, 2023					
Instructions: After reviewing the distress module , your introductory post has two parts:					
Part 1) Post an introduction about yourself that includes your health profession and something you currently do to mitigate distress in y	your life.				
Part 2) Include in your response what kind(s) of distress you believe are most prevalent in your profession and one environmental or job contributes to that distress.	condition that				
Response posts, Due: Sunday, October 22, 2023					
Instructions: Respond to 1 group member post from a different discipline than your own, discuss where there may be similarities, different discovery you made reading their post. Response should be 3-5 sentences.	ences, and/or a				
*Your response for either part can be creative and include pictures in addition to text.					
Q Search entries or author Unread () ()					

Figure 29. Example of a group discussion assignment with links to each group's own conversation



